KETTLE FALLS CITY COUNCIL MEETING OCTOBER 1, 2024

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Jesse Garrett called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Jesse Garrett, Chris Shurrum, John Ridlington, Shellee Haynes, and Michael Weatherman. Cliff King was absent.

STAFF

Staff - Logan Worley, Dave Willey, LeAnne Sanders and Raena Hallam.

Guests - Chris Radar.

Council Member John Ridlington made a motion to excuse Council Member Cliff King from the meeting. Council Member Shellee Haynes seconded the motion. Motion carried by all. Council Member John Ridlington - yes, Council Member Chris Shurrum yes, Council Member Shellee Haynes - yes and Council Member Michael Weatherman - yes.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND MAIL RECEIVED

As there were no Announcements and Mail Received, City Council moved on to Public Comment.

PUBLIC COMMENT

As there was no Public Comment, City Council moved on to the Consent Agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES FOR SEPTEMBER 17th, 24th, 2024 AND SEPTEMBER, 2024 AND PAYROLL

Council Member John Ridlington made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Council Member Michael Weatherman seconded the motion. Motion carried by all. Council Member John Ridlington - yes, Council Member Chris Shurrum - yes, Council Member Shellee Haynes - yes and Council Member Michael Weatherman yes.

STAFF REPORTS

PUBLIC WORKS

Public Works Superintendent Dave Willey reported a tree fell on the roof of the stage at Happy Dell Park. It has damaged the roof and the ADA ramp.

Public Works Superintendent Dave Willey stated fall leaf pick up will be the last week of October.

Council Member John Ridlington asked about the status of the Highschool Sidewalk project. Public Works Superintendent Dave Willey stated the project has been approved to advertise for bids. He expressed concern about the timing of the project this close to the snow season.

After discussion, Mayor Garrett directed Public Works Superintendent Dave Willey and Clerk/Treasurer Raena Hallam to schedule a meeting with Century West Engineering first thing in the morning to seek a funding extension so the project can be completed in the spring.

STAFF TRAINING

Clerk/Treasurer Raena Hallam reported two of her staff will be attending training in Spokane this week. Raena stated she will be attending a training next week.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

KETTLE FALLS SWIMMING POOL

Council Member John Ridlington stated they would be starting to winterize the swimming pool Wednesday and Thursday.

NEW BUSINESS

KETTLE FALLS PARKS AND RECREATIONAL RENTAL POLICIES

Council Member John Ridlington reported himself and Councilmember Shellee Haynes reviewed Kettle Falls Municipal Code (KFMC) Chapter 12.16 regarding parks and recreational facilities rental policies with Mayor Garrett and staff. He explained they identified a lot of changes which will be forwarded to City Attorney Logan Worley. Clerk/Treasurer Raena Hallam stated she hasn't finished the draft to send to the City Attorney Logan Worley for review.

OLD BUSINESS

2025 BUDGET

Mayor Jesse Garrett asked City Council if they had any questions regarding the proposed department budgets. He also asked if anyone had anything they would like to see in the budget.

Council member John Ridlington stated he would like to see the sidewalk between the library and the Senior Center replaced. It was removed several years ago.

Public Work Superintendent Dave Willey stated it is on the TIB list for consideration.

PUBLIC COMMENT

As there was no Public Comment, City Council moved on to adjournment.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Jesse Garrett adjourned the meeting at 7:22 p.m.

Approved:

Jesse Garrett, Mayor

Attest:

Raena Hallam, Clerk/Treasurer